
 
December 5, 2012           Agenda 
 

1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours.

A G E N D A  
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 

CITY COUNCIL 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 

IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
DECEMBER 5, 2012 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
INVOCATION 
NOVEMBER 6, 2012 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESULTS 
1. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7276 – RECITING THE FACTS OF THE 

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2012, DECLARING 
THE RESULTS AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW.  (0430-40) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  
1. The City Clerk shall recite into the minutes the results of the Canvass of the Election;  
2. City Council adopt Resolution No. 2012-7276 declaring the results of the  

November 6, 2012 Election; and 
3. The City Clerk shall issue a Certificate of Election and administer the oath to each 

person elected.   
 

2.* LEAVING OFFICE PRESENTATION.  (0430-23) 
City Manager’s Recommendation: Recognize outgoing Councilmember Jim King. 

 
3.* OATHS OF OFFICE.  (0430-65) 

City Manager’s Recommendation: Conduct Oaths of Office. 

* No Staff Report 
 

RECEPTION IN COMMUNITY ROOM  
  



December 5, 2012          Agenda 
  

2 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
AGENDA CHANGES  
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the posted 
agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an item not 
scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed on a future 
agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.8) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 
routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda.   

2.1 MINUTES. 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the Regular and Special 

Meetings of November 21, 2012.   
2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable 

Numbers 81549 through 81594 with a subtotal amount of $114,799.43 and Payroll 
Checks/Direct Deposit 44974 through 44995 for P.P.E. 11/15/12 for a subtotal amount of 
$133,182.70 for a total amount of $247,982.13. 

2.3 LOCAL APPOINTMENTS LIST. (0460-45) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  That the City Council approve the Local 
Appointments List in compliance with Government Code §54972, and designate the 
Imperial Beach Branch Library (the public library with the largest service population 
within its jurisdiction) to receive a copy of the list in compliance with Government Code 
§54973. 

2.4 ADOPTION OF FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION FORM 806 – PUBLIC 
OFFICIAL APPOINTMENTS (0420-86) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt Form 806 listing all Council appointments for 
which compensation is received and direct the City Clerk to post Form 806 on the City’s 
website and update the form as necessary to reflect new appointments and new 
positions required to be listed on the Form 806. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7279 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
AMENDMENTS TO THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
AND THE SAN DIEGO UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND 
TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES.  (0150-70) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7280 DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY.  (0389-45) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7280 authorizing the sale 

of certain surplus City equipment. 

 

Continued on Next Page 

 



December 5, 2012          Agenda 
  

3 
 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued) 
2.7 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7274 AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2011-2013 

SALARY AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD THE POSITION DESCRIPTION AND 
SALARY RANGE FOR HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST & ADOPTION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7275 APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND CYNTHIA TITGEN FOR 
HUMAN RESOURCES CONSULTING SERVICES.  (0510-20, 0520-75 & 0530-60) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolutions. 
 
2.8 ROTATION OF MAYOR PRO TEMPORE DUTIES.  (0410-13) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Select Councilmember Bragg as Mayor Pro Tempore 

for a one-year period pursuant to rotational requirements and be seated at the first 
Council meeting in January pursuant to requirements as stated under Council Policy No. 
112. 

 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3.1-3.2) 
3.1 ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1133 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7278 REGARDING THE 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE DIRECTOR POSITION.  (0510-95) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2012-7278. 
3. Introduce Ordinance No. 2012-1133, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH ADDING SECTION 2.17.020, REPEALING 
SECTION 2.56.020, AND AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE CONCERNING THE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR”; 

4. City Clerk reads title of Ordinance No. 2012-1133; and 
5. Motion to dispense first reading of Ordinance No. 2012-1133 and set the matter for 

adoption at an adjourned regular City Council meeting of December 12, 2012. 
 

3.2 ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1134 ADDING CHAPTER 12.28.025 STREET PAVEMENT 
PRESERVATION ORDINANCE.  (0720-95) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: 
1. Receive report; 
2. Consider the ordinance as written; 
3. Introduce Ordinance No. 2012-1134, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA ADDING SECTION 12.28.025 TO 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED TO A STREET PAVEMENT 
PRESERVATION”; 

4. City Clerk reads title of Ordinance No. 2012-1134; 
5. Motion to dispense first reading of Ordinance No. 2012-1134 and set the matter for 

adoption at an adjourned regular City Council meeting of December 12, 2012. 
6. Approve Council Policy No. 615 in support of Ordinance. 

 
  



December 5, 2012          Agenda 
  

4 
 

ORDINANCES – SECOND READING/ADOPTION/ PUBLIC HEARING (4.1) 
4.1  ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1132 REPEALING CHAPTER 8.08 AND ADDING A NEW 

CHAPTER 8.08 TO TITLE 8 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE 
CONCERNING PERMANENT AND MOBILE FOOD FACILITIES.  (0240-28) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: 
1. Declare the public hearing open; 
2. Receive report and public testimony; 
3. Close the public hearing; 
4. Mayor calls for the second reading of the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1132 "AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, 
CALIFORNIA, REPEALING CHAPTER 8.08 AND ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 8.08 
TO TITLE 8 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE BY ADOPTING BY 
REFERENCE TITLE 6, DIVISION 1 OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE OF 
REGULATORY ORDINANCES CONCERNING PERMANENT AND MOBILE FOOD 
FACILITIES”; 

5. City Clerk to read title of Ordinance 2012-1132; and 
6. Motion to waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 2012-1132 by title only.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5) 
None. 
 
REPORTS (6.1-6.5) 
6.1  PROPOSED BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION – 4TH 

STREET MEDIAN.  (0720-35) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Receive a presentation from Mr. Gros regarding the proposed improvements; 
3. Comment and direct staff and Mr. Gros regarding the design of the proposed project; 

and 
4. Authorize the City Manager to sign the Eagle Project plan for Mr. Gros to continue 

the project development and construction as approved by City Council and City staff. 

6.2  PROPOSED BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION – 
DEMPSEY HOLDER SAFETY CENTER.  (0910-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Receive a presentation from Eagle Candidate Kyle Armstrong regarding the 

proposed improvements; 
3. Comment and direct staff and Eagle Candidate Kyle Armstrong regarding the design 

of the proposed project; and 
4. Authorize the City Manager to sign the Eagle Project plan for Eagle Candidate Kyle 

Armstrong to continue the project development and construction as approved by City 
Council and City staff. 

6.3  APPOINTMENT OF IMPERIAL BEACH REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON THE 
PORT OF SAN DIEGO’S PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE.  (0150-70) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  
1.  Mayor recommend nomination of a new Imperial Beach representative to fill a three-

year term on the Port of San Diego’s Public Art Committee; and 
2.  City Council approve Mayor’s recommendation. 

 
Continued on Next Page 

 
 
 



December 5, 2012          Agenda 
  

5 
 

REPORTS (Continued) 
6.4  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7281 AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC 

WORKS PROJECT – ECO BIKEWAY 7TH AND SEACOAST (7TH STREET FROM 
BAYSHORE BIKEWAY TO PALM AVENUE AND PALM AVENUE FROM 3RD STREET 
TO 7TH STREET – (S05-104).  (0680-20) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Receive report;  
2. Adopt resolution authorizing the City Manager to approve a purchase order for the 

amount of the bid price; and 
3. Authorize the use of TRANSNET funds as a City match for this project. 
 

6.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7277 AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC 
WORKS PROJECT – FY 10/11 ANNUAL MAIN LINE REPAIRS – (W11-201) AND 
PROJECT BUDGET AMENDMENT OF $55,000.  (0830-10) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: 
1. Receive report; 
2. Adopt resolution authorizing the City Manager to transfer $55,000 from the Sewer 

Enterprise Reserve Fund to the Fiscal Year 10/11 Annual Main Line Repair CIP 
project (W11-201) and authorizing the City Manager to approve a purchase order for 
the amount of the bid price. 

 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

CLOSED SESSION 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8: 
Property: 425 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA  91932 (APN: 632-400-33 and  

632-400-35) 
Agency Negotiators: City Manager, Assistant City Manager, City Attorney 
Negotiating Party: Y.M.C.A. 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 
ADJOURNMENT 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.cityofib.com. 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 







 

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
NOVEMBER 21, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  King 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present: City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MAYOR JANNEY led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES  
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO TAKE ITEM NOS. 6.1 AND 7.1 
IMMEDIATELY AFTER PRESENTATIONS AND TO PULL ITEM NO. 2.5 FOR DISCUSSION 
IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG reported on her attendance at the MTS Board meeting.  She 
announced that there will be a security officer on the Blue Line after 8:30 p.m. starting on 
December 1, 2012. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
 

DRAFT ITEM 2.1 



Page 2 of 6 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes  
November 21, 2012 
 
REPORTS (6.1) 
6.1  DESIGN REVIEW BOARD – THREE (3) TERMS EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2012.  

(0120-30) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY recommended the reappointment of Janet Bowman, Harold Phelps, and 
Shirley Nakawatase. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO REAPPOINT MEMBERS JANET 
BOWMAN, SHIRLEY NAKAWATASE, AND HAROLD PHELPS TO THE DESIGN REVIEW 
BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.18.010.C OF I.B.M.C. FOR TERMS OF 
OFFICE BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2013 AND EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2016.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
MAYOR JANNEY thanked Janet Bowman, Danny Lopez, Shirley Nakawatase, Harold Phelps, 
and Tom Schaff for their dedicated service on the Design Review Board and he recognized 
Shirley Nakawatase for serving on the Board for over 20 years. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
7.1 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND - NOVEMBER 2012 DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT.  

(0418-50) 
 
See Special Meeting Minutes of January 21, 2012.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.4)  
CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced that a revised staff report and revised Resolution No. 
2012-7271 were submitted as last minute agenda information for Item No. 2.4. 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THRU 2.4.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the Special Workshop Meeting of July 11, 2012, the Special 

Closed Session Meeting of November 7, 2012 and the Regular City Council Meeting of 
November 7, 2012. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 81459 through 81548 with a 

subtotal amount of $1,564,581.12 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposit 44952 through 
44973 for P.P.E. 11/01/12 for a subtotal amount of $140,740.63 for a total amount of 
$1,705,321.75 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7273 AWARDING A TEMPORARY CUSTODIAL CONTRACT 
TO JANI-KING OF CALIFORNIA, INC.  (0900-20) 

 Adopted resolution. 



Page 3 of 6 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes  
November 21, 2012 
 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7271 APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE SIDELETTER OF 

AGREEMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY 
AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 221 (SEIU).   
(0540-50) 

 Adopted resolution. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7268 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A 

COMMITMENT LETTER TO THE 2012 RECOVERY STRATEGY FOR THE TIJUANA 
RIVER VALLEY.  (0770-87) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER reported on the item. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS stressed the importance of the Tijuana River Valley to the region 
as well as the need for a clean Tijuana River.  He questioned the specific efforts involved with 
the strategy plan and what the cost is to participating agencies. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM MANAGER HELMER responded that the strategy is to have a 
collaborative effort between the U.S. and Mexico to control sediment and bacteria.  Examples of 
projects include building sedimentation basins and cleaning up trash on the other side of the 
border.  He spoke about the possibility of participating agencies, such as Imperial Beach 
working on projects that are funded by grants. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7268 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A COMMITMENT LETTER TO THE 2012 
RECOVERY STRATEGY FOR THE TIJUANA RIVER VALLEY.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 
None. 
 
ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4.1) 
4.1 ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1131, CHAPTER 13.14 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED TO THE REGULATION OF FATS, OILS AND GREASE 
DISPOSAL IN THE SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM AND AMENDING SECTION 
13.04.040 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE.  (0830-95) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY called for the second reading of the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1131. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD read the title of Ordinance No. 2012-1131 "ADDING CHAPTER 13.14 OF 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED TO THE REGULATION OF FATS, OILS 
AND GREASE DISPOSAL IN THE SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM AND AMENDING 
SECTION 13.04.040 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE”.   
 



Page 4 of 6 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes  
November 21, 2012 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO DISPENSE WITH THE SECOND 
READING, TO WAIVE FURTHER READING AND ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1131 BY 
TITLE ONLY.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 
5.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7272 IMPLEMENTING THE PROVISIONS OF SENATE BILL 

1186.  (0390-40 & 0390-95) 
 
MAYOR JANNEY declared the public hearing open. 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE reported on the item. 
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no public speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION 
NO. 2012-7272 IMPLEMENTING THE PROVISIONS OF SENATE BILL 1186.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO AUTHORIZE A SUPPLEMENTAL OF 
$2,200 FOR FY 2012-13 IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, BUILDING DIVISION TO 
COVER THE COSTS OF IMPLEMENTING THE CASP PROGRAM. THE FUNDS ARE 
DEDICATED TO PAY FOR THE COSTS FOR TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION OF 
EXISTING STAFF TO BECOME AN ACCESS SPECIALIST (CASP), TO DEVELOP “BEST 
PRACTICES” GUIDELINES, AND TO PAY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF MORE EDUCATIONAL 
AND TRAINING RESOURCES TO PROMOTE COMPLIANCE WITH ADA.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
REPORTS (6.2-6.4) 
 
6.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7267 AUTHORIZING CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH THE SAN DIEGO UNIFIED 
PORT DISTRICT (PORT DISTRICT) FOR THE ALLOCATION AND USE OF UP TO 
$150,000 OF THE PORT DISTRICT’S APPROVED FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2014-2018 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) FUNDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
DATE AVENUE STREET END IMPROVEMENT.  (0150-70 & 0720-20) 
 

MAYOR JANNEY announced Item No. 6.2 was removed from the agenda.   
 



Page 5 of 6 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes  
November 21, 2012 
 
6.3  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7269, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH CREATING THE TEMPORARY POSITION OF SPECIAL 
PROJECTS MANAGER AND ADOPTING THE JOB DESCRIPTION; AND 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7270, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH APPOINTING MICHAEL MCGRANE AS SPECIAL 
PROJECTS MANAGER AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.   
(0510-20 & 0530-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON noted for the record that the effective date of the agreement should be 
November 21, 2012 on page 1 of Resolution No. 2012-7270. 
 
In response to Mayor Pro Tem Spriggs’ concern about the employment agreement not listing 
specific tasks and responsibilities, CITY MANAGER BROWN stated that the tasks will be 
specific to the winding down of redevelopment.  
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7269 
CREATING THE TEMPORARY POSITION OF SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER AND 
ADOPTING THE JOB DESCRIPTION.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7270 
APPOINTING MICHAEL MCGRANE AS SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
   
6.4  AFFIRMATION OF ADVERTISEMENT OF REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) FOR THE 

ECO-BIKEWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECT (CIP S05-104).  (0680-20) 
 
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item. 
 
City Council discussion ensued.  Concern was raised about the project running into the summer 
months, conflicting with the Sun and Sea Festival, and impacting traffic flow.  It was suggested 
that the project either start earlier or have a shortened project schedule.   
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR LEVIEN stated that it is possible to complete the project on 
schedule, however, unforeseen circumstances could arise resulting in a delay of work.  He also 
stated that it would be a challenge to shorten the project schedule. 
 



Page 6 of 6 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Minutes  
November 21, 2012 
 
MOTION BY JANNEY, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO PROCEED WITH THE ADVERTISEMENT 
AND OPENING OF BIDS.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY announced the Oath of Office Ceremony will take place on December 5th, the 
December 19th meeting will be cancelled and a Special Meeting will be held on December 12th.   
 
Mayor Janney adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 



MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
NOVEMBER 21, 2012 

 
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

 
SPECIAL MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Special Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bragg, Bilbray 
Councilmembers absent:  King 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present: City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1) 
7.1 RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-18 AND RESOLUTION NO. HA-12-12 REGARDING 

PAYMENT OF THE 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT FOR 
NOVEMBER 2012.  (0418-50) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE gave a report on the item.  He recommended the use of 
Housing Bond Proceeds to make the November 2012 debt service payment.  He stated that the 
reimbursement of these funds is listed on the third ROPS and was hopeful that the Department 
of Finance will recognize the reimbursement as an enforceable obligation. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON clarified that the action tonight would be taken under Item No. 7.1 as 
listed on the Special Agenda.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION 
NO. HA-12-12 AUTHORIZING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S USE AND EXPENDITURE OF 
LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING TAX EXEMPT BOND PROCEEDS FROM THE 
2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS AND RELATED INTEREST EARNINGS TO MAKE THE 
2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT DUE IN NOVEMBER 
2012.MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 

DRAFT ITEM 2.1 



Page 2 of 2 
I.B. City Council & Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency Special Minutes -DRAFT 
November 21, 2012 
 
MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION 
NO. SA-12-18 AUTHORIZING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S USE AND EXPENDITURE OF 
LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING TAX EXEMPT BOND PROCEEDS FROM THE 
2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS AND RELATED INTEREST EARNINGS TO MAKE THE 
2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT DUE IN NOVEMBER 2012. 
 
Discussion: 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS commented on the inordinate amount of time City Council and 
staff is spending on the abolishment of redevelopment and that the decision of the Supreme 
Court has made the situation even more difficult.  He further stated that City Council and staff 
are doing their best to protect projects, resources and assets.  He spoke in support of staff‘s 
recommendation and for protecting the general fund reserves. 
 
MAYOR JANNEY also commented on the amount of time and money it is taking to disband 
redevelopment.  He spoke positively about redevelopment funded projects and programs which 
have improved the City.  He expressed disappointment that such projects and programs will no 
longer be possible due to the elimination of redevelopment.   
 
VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, 
TO APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-18 AUTHORIZING THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY’S USE AND EXPENDITURE OF LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING TAX 
EXEMPT BOND PROCEEDS FROM THE 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS AND RELATED 
INTEREST EARNINGS TO MAKE THE 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND DEBT SERVICE 
PAYMENT DUE IN NOVEMBER 2012.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BILBRAY, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: KING 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
             

       James C. Janney, Mayor 
 
 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 

















































































































































615


































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 1
	Item No. 2.1
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 2.4
	Item No. 2.5
	Item No. 2.6
	Item No. 2.7
	Item No. 2.8
	Item No. 3.1
	Item No. 3.2
	Item No. 4.1
	Item No. 6.1
	Item No. 6.2
	Item No. 6.3
	Item No. 6.4
	Item No. 6.5



